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Charles R, Webd

mr. Fo Eo Heath Ao P
Dallas Office Grp W

Dear 3ir:

Attached you will find Sun 01l Compeny,
GO report covering special gas 0il ratio teat reoently
completed on State of New Mexieo Well #2 following '
workover; wherein, & Guiberson formation packer was
set at 3899', You will note that we were successful
in reducing ges oil retio on this well from 11,158
cu. ft. per bbdl. to 2,087 eu, ft. per bbl, The
produetion department will maeke up & complete report
of the workover job as soon as all our cost figures
are available, Since the penalty gas oil ratio 1imit
1s 4,000 ou. £t. per bbl. im the Honument Fleld
we will be able to produce maximum allowable from
our Stete of New Mexieo Well #2 beginning December 1.

We have filled out form C-118 covering this
gas oil ratio test and I am today mailing all six (6)
copies of it into our produstion department in Dallas
to be filed immediately in order that maximum allowadble
will be effective on December 1, MNr, Albright advises
me that forms C-102 and C-103 miscellaneocus workove?r
report covering this workover will be filed from our
Dallas office., It will also be necessary that they be
filed immediately in order fer full allowable to be
given our well by December 1.

Yours very truly,

CR w0 JSo—

Charles i, Webb
erw/h

¥Mr. G. E, Sweeney

Er, O, D. Albright
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